In accordance with Sections 859A and 859J of the Companies Act 2006

MR01 Particulars of a charge



022170/3 You can use the WebFiling service to file this form online. A fee is payable with this form Please see 'How to pay' on the Please go to www companieshouse gov uk last page X What this form is NOT What this form is for You may use this form to register You may not use this for a charge created or evidenced by register a charge where an instrument instrument Use form MI 10/10/2014 This form must be delivered to the Registrar for registration **COMPANIES HOUSE** 21 days beginning with the day after the date of creation of the charge ... delivered outside of the 21 days it will be rejected unless it is accompanied by a court order extending the time for delivery You must enclose a certified copy of the instrument with this form. This will be scanned and placed on the public record Do not send the original Company details 7 Company number 0 1 5 9 6 Filling in this form Please complete in typescript or in Company name in full Marshall Leasing Limited bold black capitals All fields are mandatory unless specified or indicated by * Charge creation date ď Charge creation date Names of persons, security agents or trustees entitled to the charge Please show the names of each of the persons, security agents or trustees entitled to the charge Name Santander Asset Finance PLC Name Name Name If there are more than four names, please supply any four of these names then tick the statement below I confirm that there are more than four persons, security agents or trustees entitled to the charge

	MRO1 Particulars of a charge	
4	Brief description	
	Please give a short description of any land, ship, aircraft or intellectual property registered or required to be registered in the UK subject to a charge (which is not a floating charge) or fixed security included in the instrument	Please submit only a short description If there are a number of plots of land, aircraft and/or ships, you should simply describe some
Brief description	No specific land, ship, aircraft or intellectual property registered (or required to be registered) in the UK is subject to this fixed charge or fixed security. However, please refer to the instrument for full details of the security contained therein	of them in the text field and add a statement along the lines of, "for more details please refer to the instrument" Please limit the description to the available space
5	Other charge or fixed security	
	Does the instrument include a charge (which is not a floating charge) or fixed security over any tangible or intangible or (in Scotland) corporeal or incorporeal property not described above? Please tick the appropriate box Yes No	
6	Floating charge	<u> </u>
	Is the instrument expressed to contain a floating charge? Please tick the appropriate box Yes Continue No Go to Section 7 Is the floating charge expressed to cover all the property and undertaking of the company? Yes	
7	Negative Pledge	
	Do any of the terms of the charge prohibit or restrict the company from creating further security that will rank equally with or ahead of the charge? Please tick the appropriate box Yes No	
8	Trustee statement •	
	You may tick the box if the company named in Section 1 is acting as trustee of the property or undertaking which is the subject of the charge	• This statement may be filed after the registration of the charge (use form MR06)
9	Signature	
	Please sign the form here	
Signature	Signature X	
	This form must be signed by a person with an interest in the charge	

MR01

Particulars of a charge

Presenter information You do not have to give any contact information, but if you do, it will help Companies House if there is a guery on the form The contact information you give will be visible to searchers of the public record Sara Lomas / Aaron Fitzgerald Santander Asset Finance PLC 298 Deansgate Manchester County/Region Lancashire Postcod M 3 Н Country United Kingdom DX 0161 953 3169/3256 Certificate We will send your certificate to the presenter's address if given above or to the company's Registered Office if you have left the presenter's information blank Checklist We may return forms completed incorrectly or with information missing Please make sure you have remembered the following ☐ The company name and number match the information held on the public Register

Important information

Please note that all information on this form will appear on the public record

How to pay

A fee of £13 is payable to Companies House in respect of each mortgage or charge filed on paper

Make cheques or postal orders payable to 'Companies House'

Where to send

You may return this form to any Companies House address. However, for expediency, we advise you to return it to the appropriate address below.

For companies registered in England and Wales The Registrar of Companies, Companies House, Crown Way, Cardiff, Wales, CF14 3UZ DX 33050 Cardiff

For companies registered in Scotland
The Registrar of Companies, Companies House,
Fourth floor, Edinburgh Quay 2,
139 Fountainbridge, Edinburgh, Scotland, EH3 9FF
DX ED235 Edinburgh 1
or LP - 4 Edinburgh 2 (Legal Post)

For companies registered in Northern Ireland The Registrar of Companies, Companies House, Second Floor, The Linenhall, 32-38 Linenhall Street, Belfast, Northern Ireland, BT2 8BG DX 481 N R Belfast 1

Further information

For further information, please see the guidance notes on the website at www companieshouse gov uk or email enquiries@companieshouse gov uk

This form is available in an alternative format. Please visit the forms page on the website at www.companieshouse.gov.uk

Please do not send the original instrument, it must

☐ You have included a certified copy of the

You have ticked any appropriate boxes in

You have given a description in Section 4, if

☐ You have entered the date on which the charge

☐ You have shown the names of persons entitled to

instrument with this form

Sections 3, 5, 6, 7 & 8

☐ You have signed the form☐ You have enclosed the correct fee

be a certified copy

was created

the charge

appropriate



CERTIFICATE OF THE REGISTRATION OF A CHARGE

Company number: 156897

Charge code: 0015 6897 0100

The Registrar of Companies for England and Wales hereby certifies that a charge dated 7th October 2014 and created by MARSHALL LEASING LIMITED was delivered pursuant to Chapter A1 Part 25 of the Companies Act 2006 on 10th October 2014.

Given at Companies House, Cardiff on 16th October 2014





Dated 7 1014

Santander Asset Finance plc

and

Marshall Leasing Limited

CHATTELS MORTGAGE

a true remarks or by of the original door a fig.

Signed

Contents

	Clause	Page
1	Definitions and interpretation	1
2	Covenant to pay	2
3	Charging clause .	3
4	Representations .	3
5	Covenants .	3
6	Appointment of receiver	7
7	Lender authorised to execute documents	8
8	Other charges .	8
9	Notices .	8
10	Notice by Company to discharge the security	9
11	Continuing security .	9
12	Company's account may be closed on notice of second charge	9
13	Transfer and Release	10
14	Contracts (Rights of Third Parties) Act 1999	10
15	Performance	10
16	English law .	10
	The Appendix	
	The Assets	12

This Chattels Mortgage is made on 71014

Between

- (1) Marshall Leasing Limited (No 00156897) whose registered office is at Airport House, The Airport, Cambridge, CB5 8RY (Company), and
- (2) Santander Asset Finance plc (No 1533123) of 298 Deansgate, Manchester M3 4HH (Lender)

Whereas.

- A The Company has granted a loan with respect to the financing or refinancing of the Assets pursuant to a loan agreement dated in or about the date of this Mortgage and made between the Company (as borrower) and the Lender (as lender) (Loan Agreement)
- B The Company is the owner of the Assets and has agreed to assign them with full title guarantee by way of legal mortgage to the Lender

It is agreed

1 Definitions and interpretation

1.1 Definitions

In this Mortgage

Assets means the vehicles (whether already acquired or to be acquired) specified in the appendix (including all engines, appliances, parts, spare parts, instruments, appurtenances, accessories and other equipment of any kind installed on, or in, such vehicles) and any and all substitutions, alterations, replacements, renewals and additions made for or in or to the same or any part of the same after the Execution Date and, where the context so permits, any part or parts of them

Default Interest means the interest payable at the rates and at the times specified in clause 2(d) (Covenant to pay)

Encumbrance means any mortgage, charge (fixed or floating), debenture, hypothecation, assignment by way of security, pledge, lien or any other arrangement or agreement which has the effect of creating security or payment priority

Execution Date means the date this Mortgage is executed by the Company

Finance Documents means the Loan Agreement, this Mortgage, the Deed of Assignment and any other document designated as such by the Lender and the Company

LPA 1925 means the Law of Property Act 1925

Receiver means any one or more receivers managers or administrative receivers appointed pursuant to this Mortgage in respect of the Company or over all or any of the Assets and an

administrative receiver shall have (in addition to the powers in clause 6 (Appointment of receiver)) all the powers conferred upon him by Schedule 1 of the Insolvency Act 1986

Security Period means the period beginning on the Execution Date and ending on the date when all sums due to the Lender have been irrevocably and unconditionally repaid in full and the Company has ceased to be under any further, actual or contingent, liability to the Lender under or in connection with this Mortgage

12 Interpretation

In this Mortgage

- (a) words denoting the plural number include the singular and vice versa,
- (b) references to clauses and the appendix are references to clauses of and the appendix to, this Mortgage,
- (c) references to this Mortgage include the recitals and the appendix,
- (d) the headings and contents pages are for the purpose of reference only, have no legal or other significance, and shall be ignored in the interpretation of this Mortgage,
- (e) references to any document are, unless the context otherwise requires, references to that document as amended, supplemented, novated or replaced from time to time,
- (f) references to statutes or provisions of statutes are references to those statutes, or those provisions, as from time to time amended, replaced or re-enacted,
- (g) references to the Lender include its successors, transferees and assignees, and
- (h) references to a person shall include an individual, company, partnership, joint venture, association, organisation or trust (in each case, whether or not having separate legal personality)

2 Covenant to pay

The Company covenants with the Lender on demand

- (a) to pay to the Lender the balance from time to time unpaid of all monies now due or after the Execution Date to become due to the Lender by the Company,
- (b) to discharge all liabilities now owing or after the Execution Date to become owing to the Lender by the Company, either actual and/or contingent,
- (c) to pay all commissions, costs, expenses and charges incurred by the Lender in connection with this Mortgage and in claiming or seeking to enforce payment under this Mortgage, and
- (d) to pay interest on such monies both before and after such demand is made or judgment obtained. Interest shall be computed and compounded according to the

Lender's usual practice from time to time and at rates in force for the time being for monies owing to the Lender by the Company, from when due to payment

In each case whether the same monies or liabilities shall be due or owing alone or jointly with any other person, or by any firm in which the Company may be a partner, on overdraft or otherwise and whether as principal or surety

3 Charging clause

- The Company charges and assigns absolutely and unconditionally to the Lender with full title guarantee, by way of a specific first charge, all of its right, title and interest in and to the Assets, together with the benefit of
 - (a) any and all obligations, guarantees and warranties given by any manufacturer or supplier of the Assets,
 - (b) any and all obligations, guarantees and warranties given by any other party in respect of the Assets to or in favour of the Company, and
 - (c) the benefit of all maintenance agreements and all copyrights, patents, trade marks and other intellectual property rights relating to the Assets entered into between the Company and any such third party

4 Representations

The Company represents and warrants to the Lender

- (a) that it is the absolute legal and beneficial owner of the Assets free from any Encumbrance, (except for any liens arising by operation of law, in the ordinary course of the Company's business), and
- (b) that this Mortgage does not contravene any of the provisions of the Memorandum and Articles of Association of the Company and has been duly authorised and executed

5 Covenants

The Company covenants with the Lender that, throughout the Security Period, it will

5 1 Further assurance

Promptly upon demand by the Lender execute such legal or other mortgages, charges, assignments or securities as the Lender shall require (upon terms and conditions acceptable to the Lender, at the expense of the Company) of and on all the Company's estate and interest in the Assets (including any vendor's lien) to secure all monies and liabilities agreed to be paid or intended to be secured under this Mortgage

5 2 Documents of title

Subject to the rights of any prior mortgagee, deposit with the Lender all invoices, documents of title, guarantees, insurance policies, maintenance agreements and ancillary documents relating to the Assets

53 Payment

Punctually pay

- (a) the rent, rates, assessments, charges, impositions, outgoings and taxes in respect of all premises of the Company, and
- (b) all licence fees, duties, registration charges and all outgoings in respect of the Assets and keep or cause the Assets to be kept from being distrained for recovery or from being taken under any execution and shall at all times on demand produce or cause to be produced to the Lender or its authorised agents the receipt for such payments and in default it shall be lawful (but not obligatory) for the Lender to pay and discharge such sums which at any time may be or become due, assessed or payable in respect of the premises or the Assets and the Company shall repay the same to the Lender on demand, together with Default Interest

5 4 Possession and Leasing

Keep the Assets permanently in its sole and exclusive possession at its premises in the UK provided that the Company may lease or hire the Assets to its customers from time to time in the ordinary course of its business, and provided that it ensures that its customers do not use the Asset outside the UK for an aggregate of greater than 14 days in any calendar year

5 5 Order and permissions

Produce promptly to the Lender the original of any order, direction, requisition, permission, notice, proceedings, or matter whatsoever affecting or likely to affect the Assets and/or any premises of the Company, served upon the Company by any third party, together with full particulars of such notice. The Company shall promptly, at the its own cost, comply with the same and shall, if so required by the Lender, at the Company's own cost, make or join in making such objections or representations against or in respect of the contents of any such notice as the Lender may deem expedient or desirable

56 Power of entry

Permit the Lender or any person nominated by it to enter on any premises of the Company (a) to inspect the Assets (whenever the Assets are located on such premises), including any Markings (b) to effect such repairs as the Lender shall consider necessary or desirable and (c) generally to do all such acts as the Lender considers necessary or desirable, in connection with this Mortgage. Where the Assets are not located on any premises of the Company, the Company shall procure that the Company's customers shall give such access to their premises as the Lender shall require.

57 Repair

Keep the Assets in good and substantial repair and condition and in working order and will replace any parts of the Assets as may be destroyed, damaged or worn out with new parts of at least similar quality and of similar value. The Company shall carry out such repairs to or replacement of the Assets as the Lender shall consider necessary or desirable.

58 Value Added Tax

The Company covenants to pay to the Lender on demand the amount of any Value Added Tax which may be payable in respect of any sums payable by the Company to the Lender under or secured by this Mortgage or pursuant to the exercise by the Lender of any of its rights under this Mortgage and the Company shall pay to the Lender on demand an amount equal to any Value Added Tax or other sums payable or incurred by the Lender under or pursuant to the Value Added Tax Act 1994 or any regulations made thereunder or otherwise in consequence of its having entered into this Mortgage or any transaction secured by this Mortgage or exercising any of its rights under this Mortgage. The Company shall indemnify the Lender against any liability in respect of Value Added Tax.

59 Indemnity

Indemnify and hold each of the Lender and any receiver harmless against any and all claims, demands and liabilities howsoever caused relating to or arising out of the design, manufacture, possession, use, operation, redelivery or removal of the Assets including those based upon infringement of any patent or other intellectual property rights

5 10 Yield up

At any time after the Lender shall have demanded payment of any monies secured by this Mortgage or if the Company defaults in the performance of any of its obligations under this Mortgage allow the Lender, without further notice or further demand, immediately to put into force and exercise all rights, powers and remedies possessed by it and in particular (but without limitation) to take possession of the Assets and for that purpose to enter upon any land or buildings in the ownership or control of the Company where the Assets are or are reasonably thought to be situated without being liable to the Company for or by reason of such entry

5 11 Insurance

To ensure that the Assets are at all times kept insured with such insurer and against such risks (including, without limitation, liability to third parties, loss or damage to property and statutory liability), in such amounts and otherwise upon such terms as the Lender may require. The Company will ensure that all premiums and other monies necessary for the purpose of such insurance are paid immediately on the same becoming due and (if required by the Lender) will arrange for the delivery of any insurance premium receipt to the Lender. The Company will ensure that all monies which are received by virtue of any such policy in respect of the Assets are applied either in making good the loss or damage in respect of which the monies may have been received or (if so required by notice given by the Lender not later than 7 days after notice to the Lender of the receipt of such monies and without

prejudice to any obligation in the policy of insurance or to any other obligation having priority to the obligation imposed by this Mortgage) in discharge or reduction of the monies secured by this Mortgage in accordance with the terms of the Loan Agreement. If the Company shall at any time make default in failing to ensure that the insurance payments are kept up to date or delivering any policy or receipt to the Lender in accordance with clause 5.2 the Lender shall be entitled to exercise the powers of insurance against fire conferred by statute on mortgagees and to effect such insurance as the Lender shall consider necessary or desirable and every sum expended by the Lender in so doing shall be deemed to be properly paid by the Lender and, together with Default Interest thereon, shall be repaid by the Company to the Lender on demand

5 12 **Use**

Not use or permit the Assets to be used for any purpose for which they are not designed or reasonably suited

5 13 Alterations

Not, without the Lender's prior written consent, make or suffer to be made any alteration or addition of a substantial nature in or to the Assets other than for the purpose of effecting repairs in accordance with clause 5.7

5 14 Disposal

- (a) Provided that no breach or default by the Company has occurred under any Finance Document, the Lender shall consent to any proposed sale of any Asset by the Company within three Business Days of the Lender's receipt of any proposal by the Company for the sale of the Assets provided that, following the sale of such Asset by the Company, no more than 10% (in aggregate) of the Assets (by number) would then have been sold, lost, destroyed or stolen
- (b) The Company shall promptly inform the Lender of any Asset which is lost, destroyed or stolen

5 15 Statutory requirements

Not, without the Lender's prior written consent, use nor permit the Assets to be used in any way contrary to law and shall comply with the requirements of any law so far as the same relates to or affects the Assets or their user and shall promptly execute or cause to be executed all works that are required by law to be executed upon or in connection with the Assets

5 16 Value

Not, without the Lender's prior written consent, in any manner or by any means cause the value of the Assets to lessen or suffer them to be lessened, fair wear and tear excepted

5 17 Further encumbrance

Not, without the Lender's prior written consent, create or permit to subsist or arise any further Encumbrance (other than a lien arising by operation of law in the ordinary course of the Company's business) ranking in priority to or pari passu with this Mortgage upon the Assets or on the interest of the Company in the Assets

6 Appointment of receiver

- At any time after the Lender shall have demanded payment or discharge of any monies or liabilities or other sums secured by this Mortgage the Lender may appoint any person to be a receiver of the Assets and remove (subject, in the case of an administrative receiver, to the sanction of the Court) any receiver so appointed and appoint another in his place and a receiver so appointed shall have power in the name of or on behalf and at the cost of the Company or at his option (but only with the prior written consent of the Lender) in the name of the Lender or at his option in his own name (and in any case notwithstanding the liquidation of the Company) to do or omit to do anything which the Company could do or omit to do in relation to the Assets and in particular, but without prejudice to the generality of the foregoing, any such receiver shall have power
 - (a) to take possession of or collect and get in the Assets and for that purpose to take any proceedings in the name of the Company or otherwise as may seem expedient and for that purpose to enter upon any premises of the Company and sever, dismantle and remove the Assets, without being liable for any loss or damage thereby occasioned (other than through negligence),
 - (b) to raise or borrow any monies that may be required upon the security of the Assets,
 - (c) forthwith and without the restriction imposed by either section 103 or section 93 LPA 1925 to sell, convert into money and realise all or any part of Assets by public auction or private contract and generally in such manner and on such terms and conditions as he shall think proper,
 - (d) to make any arrangements or compromise which he shall think expedient,
 - (e) to make and effect all repairs, renewals and any improvements of the Assets as he may determine,
 - (f) and to maintain or renew all insurances,
 - (g) to appoint managers, agents, officers, and workpeople for any of these purposes at such salaries and for such periods as he may determine.
 - (h) to lease, let on hire purchase, store, after or improve all or any part of the Assets for such term and at such rent and on such other terms as he may think proper and accept a surrender of any lease or tenancy thereof,
 - (i) to give valid receipts for all moneys and execute all assurances and things which may be proper or desirable for realising the Assets,

- (j) to use the name of the Company for all or any of the purposes and in any legal proceedings with full power to convey any property sold in the name of the Company, and
- (k) to do all such other acts and things as may be considered to be incidental or conducive to any of these matters or powers and which he lawfully may or can do as agent for the Company
- A receiver or receivers so appointed shall be entitled to charge such amount for his remuneration as shall be agreed between such receiver and the Lender
- 6.3 All monies received by such receiver shall be applied
 - (a) first in payment of his remuneration and the costs of realisation,
 - (b) secondly in providing for the matters specified in the first three paragraphs of section 8 or section 109 LPA 1925 and for the purposes aforesaid, and
 - (c) thirdly in or towards satisfaction of the monies secured by this Mortgage and all the foregoing provisions shall take effect as and by way of variation and extensions of the provisions of sections 99 to 109 inclusive LPA 1925 which provisions so varied and extended shall be regarded as incorporated in this Mortgage

Any receiver so appointed shall be deemed to be the agent of the Company and the Company shall be solely responsible for his acts or defaults and remuneration

7 Lender authorised to execute documents

The Company hereby irrevocably appoints the Lender and any receiver appointed by the Lender under the Mortgage to be its attorney for it and in its name and on its behalf and as its act, deed or otherwise to sign, seal and deliver and otherwise perfect any such legal or formal mortgage as aforesaid or any deed, assurance or act which may be required or may be deemed proper on any sale, lease or disposition by the Lender or by such receiver of the Assets under any power of sale, leasing or other applicable disposition thereto

8 Other charges

Subject to clause 5 17 (Further encumbrance), if the Company creates a mortgage or charge (whether specific or floating) in relation to the Assets or any mortgage or charge (whether legal or equitable) on any premises of the Company, the Company shall promptly notify the Lender of the same and if requested so by the Lender shall procure from any mortgagee, chargee or debenture holder or other person having an interest (whether legal or equitable) in the Assets or any premises of the Company a waiver in such form as the Lender may require of all rights which the holder of such interest might otherwise be entitled to claim in the Assets Notices

Any notice or demand by the Lender shall be deemed to have been sufficiently given or made if sent by hand or prepaid letter post to the registered office of the Company or the address of the Company last known to the Lender

- Any notice by the Company shall be deemed to have been sufficiently given or made if sent by hand or prepaid letter to the registered office of the Lender
- 8.3 Any such notice or demand shall be deemed to have been served on the
 - (a) at the time of delivery if sent by hand,
 - (b) at the earlier of the time of delivery or 10 00 am on the day after posting (or, if the day after posting be a Sunday or any other day upon which no delivery of letters is scheduled to be made, at 10 00 am on the next succeeding day on which delivery of letters is scheduled to be made) if sent by prepaid letter post
- 8.4 Each communication to be made under this Mortgage shall be made in writing

9 Notice by Company to discharge the security

The Company may at any time give to the Lender 7 days' notice in writing of its intention to discharge this Mortgage and immediately upon expiration of such notice all monies secured by this Mortgage shall become payable

10 Continuing security

This Mortgage shall be a continuing security and shall extend to cover the ultimate balance due from the Company to the Lender on any account whatsoever (including, without limitation, under the Loan Agreement) notwithstanding there may have been from time to time or at any time a balance to the credit of the Company on any account between the Company and the Lender or any other matter or thing whatsoever and shall be in addition to and without prejudice to any other securities or remedies now or at any time held by the Lender including (without prejudice to the generality of the foregoing) any charge, deposit, guarantee, indemnity, lien, set off or any other form of security whatsoever and no assurance, security or payment which may be avoided under any enactments relating to liquidation and no release settlement or discharge which may have been given or made on the faith of any such assurance, security or payment shall prejudice or affect the rights of the Lender against the Company under this Mortgage

11 Company's account may be closed on notice of second charge

- 11.1 If the Lender shall receive notice actual or constructive
 - (a) that the Company has, whether with or without the consent of the Lender, encumbered or (in breach of clause 5 14) disposed of any interest in the Assets, or
 - (b) of any other matter being inconsistent with the provisions of this Mortgage and affecting the property and Assets,

the Lender shall be entitled to close any account of the Company and to open a new account in its name and if the Lender does not in fact close such account and open such new account it shall nevertheless be deemed to have done so and all monies paid to the credit of such closed account shall be placed or deemed to have been placed to the credit of such new account so opened or deemed to have been opened and no such monies shall be

appropriated towards or have the effect of discharging any part of the amount due to the Lender on such account so closed but this provision shall not prejudice any security which apart from this provision the Lender would have had for the discharge by the Company of monies borrowed and liabilities incurred after that time

The Lender shall have in addition to any general lien or similar right to which it may be entitled by law the right at any time and from time to time, either with or without notice to the Company, (as well before as after any demand under this Mortgage or otherwise) to combine or consolidate all or any of the then existing accounts with and liabilities to the Lender of the Company and/or to set off or transfer any sum standing to the credit of any one or more of such accounts in or towards satisfaction of any of the liabilities of the Company to the Lender on any other account or in any other respect, whether such liabilities be actual, contingent, primary, collateral, several or joint

12 Transfer and Release

- (a) At the expiry of the Security Period, the Lender shall, at the cost of the Company, release and transfer to the Company, the Assets
- (b) Notwithstanding any discharge, release or settlement from time to time between the Lender and the Company, if any security, disposition or payment granted or made to the Company in respect of the Assets by the Company or any other person is avoided or set aside or ordered to be surrendered, paid away, refunded or reduced by virtue of any law or regulation relating to administration, bankruptcy, insolvency, liquidation, winding-up, composition or arrangement or for any other reason, the Lender shall be entitled thereafter to enforce this Deed as if no such discharge, release or settlement had occurred

13 Contracts (Rights of Third Parties) Act 1999

The parties to this Agreement do not intend that any of its terms will be enforceable by virtue of the Contracts (Rights of Third Parties) 1999 by any persons not a party to it. This clause does not affect any right or remedy of any person which exists or is available otherwise than pursuant to that Act

14 Performance

The Company shall remain liable to perform all the obligations assumed by it in relation to the Assets. The Lender shall be under no obligation of any kind in respect thereof nor under any liability in the event of any failure by the Company to perform, or breach by the Company of, any of those obligations.

15 English law

This Mortgage shall be governed by and construed in accordance with English law

Executed as a deed by the parties or their duly authorised representatives on the date of this Mortgage

Executed as a deed by	
Marshall Leasing Limite	
acting by a director in the resence of	Name Perez (Avegreal)
Signature of witness	
Name Frazeis Lang	
Address AIRPOR HOUSE	
NEWMARKET REAS CAMBADE	CD5867
Signed by	
duly authorised for and on behalf of	1 (21010)
Santander Asset Finance plc	

The Appendix

The Assets

Contract Number	Reg	Chassis	Vehicle
110111201	1109	3.140010	Ford Kuga Diesel Estate
			2 0 Tdci Tıtanium X 5Dı
0.500.5	AE64MUP	WF0AXXWPMAEU07378	2 WD
85895	AEGAIVIUP	WFUAXXWPWIAEUU7378	
			Ford Mondeo Diesel
			Estate 2.0 Tdci 163
	1		Zetec Business Edition
85492	AE64MVJ	WF0GXXGBBGEM75170	5Dr
			Ford Mondeo Diesel
			Hatchback 2 0 Tdci 140
			Titanium X Business
85676	AE64MXV	WF0EXXGBBEEP80716	Edition 5Dr
			Peugeot 2008 Diesel
			Estate 1.6 E-hdi Allure
85669	AE64SWV	VF3CU9HP0EY090458	5Dr
			Peugeot 2008 Diesel
			Estate 1 6 E-hdi Allure
85817	AE64SWX	VF3CU9HP0EY097115	5Dr
			Peugeot 308 Diesel SW
			Estate 2.0 Bluehdi
86309	AE64SYO	VF3LJAHXHES177959	Feline 5Dr
00303	AL04310	VI SESATIATIES 177959	Volvo S60 Diesel Saloo
			D4 [181] Business
04047	AFCALION	V0/4E672CDE2240202	, • •
84617	AE64UGM	YV1FS73CDE2318203	Edition 4Dr Geartronic
			Volvo V40 Diesel
		3,7,4,7,7,7,7,7,7,7,7,7,7,7,7,7,7,7,7,7,	Hatchback D2 Cross
85369	AE64UGP	YV1MZ8451F2061469	Country SE Nav 5Dr
			Volvo V70 Diesel Estate
85634	AE64UGV	YV1BW7381F1318333	D4 [181] SE Nav 5Dr
	:		Volvo V60 Diesel
			Sportswagon D4 [181]
85231	AE64UGW	YV1FW7381F1230980	SE Lux 5Dr
			Volvo Xc60 Diesel
			Estate D4 [181] SE Lux
85100	AE64UHH	YV1DZ73CDF2661931	Nav 5Dr Geartronic
			Volvo V40 Diesel
			Hatchback D4 [190] R
85499	AE64UHS	YV1MVA8L1F2192788	Design 5Dr
	1		Hyundaı lx35 Diesel
		1	Estate 1.7 Crdi SE Nav
85484	AE64WMU	TMAJU81ULEJ613908	5Dr 2WD
03-0-	ALGATTING	THE STATE OF THE S	Nissan Qashqai Diese
			Hatchback 1.5 dCı
05000	A EC 41AN/D	CINEAA 1441447E033	1
85688	AE64WVR	SJNFAAJ11U1175933	Acenta Premium 5Dr
			Nissan Qashqai Diese
			Hatchback 1.6 dCi
85319	AE64WVS	SJNFDNJ11U1182553	Tekna 5Dr 4WD
	1		Nıssan Qashqaı Diesel
85583	AE64WVU	SJNFAAJ11U1154029	Hatchback 1.5 dCı

			Acenta 5Dr
	 		Nissan Juke Diesel
<u> </u>	}	l l	Hatchback 1.5 dCi
			Acenta Premium 5Dr
85633	AE64WVV	SJNFCAF15U7017352	[comfort/safety Pack]
	ALOTTO	OUT ON 1307017332	Nissan Qashqaı Diesel
ļ			Hatchback 1.5 dCi
85472	AE64WVW	SJNFAAJ11U1164759	Acenta Premium 5Dr
00412	75041111	00111 AA01101104133	Nissan Qashqai Diesel
	1		Hatchback 1.5 dCi
85548	AE64WVX	SJNFAAJ11U1182253	Tekna 5Dr
00040	ALOTIVA	GUNI AASTTO 1102233	Nissan Qashqai Diesel
}			Hatchback 1.5 dCi
85322	AE64WVY	SJNFAAJ11U1173840	Tekna 5Dr
00022	ALOTTO	00111 AA31101173040	Nissan Qashqaı Diesel
			Hatchback 1.5 dCi
			Acenta [smart Vision
85584	AE64WWH	SJNFAAJ11U1172510	Pack] 5Dr
03304	ALOSTITI	33NF AA31101172310	Citroen DS5 Diesel
			Hatchback 1 6 Bluehdi
86152	AE64YBV	VF7KFBH2MES508542	l
00132	AEO41DV	VF/RFBHZIVIES506542	120 Dstyle 5Dr Citroen DS3 Diesel
	1		
85512	AE64YBX	VF7SA9HPKEW629705	Hatchback 1 6 E-hdi
05512	AEOTIDA	VF75A9HFKEVV029705	Airdream Dstyle 3Dr
			Toyota Prius Hatchback 1.8 Vvti T3 5Dr CVT
85597	AE64ZDD	ITDVN2611004040062	-
03331	AE04ZUU	JTDKN36U801840852	Auto
			Peugeot 508 SW Diesel
85415	AF14VNK	VF38E9HL0EL024570	Estate 1 6 HDi 115
03413	AFIAVIN	VF38E9HLUELU24370	Active 5Dr [sat Nav]
			Toyota Auris Touring
85411	AF14ZGJ	SB1Z\$3E10E093504	Sport 1 8 Vvti Hybrid Icon 5Dr CVT Auto
03411	AF 142GJ	3B1233E10E033304	Toyota Auris Touring
			Sport 1 8 Vvti Hybrid
85466	AF14ZGV	SB1ZS3JE60E099542	
03400	AF 142GV	3B12333E00E099342	Icon 5Dr CVT Auto Hyundai Ix35 Estate 1.6
			GDI Blue Drive SE Nav
84804	AJ14BUH	TMAJU81ALEJ603656	1
04004	AJ 14BUIT	THAJUSTALEJOU3036	5Dr 2WD Ford Fiesta Diesel
			Hatchback 1.5 Tdci
85493	AJ14GWU	WF0DXXGAKDEU84989	Zetec 5Dr
	A3140110	VII ODAXOARDEO04303	Ford Fiesta Diesel
			Hatchback 1 5 Tdci
85491	AJ14GWV	WF0DXXGAKDEU82382	Zetec 5Dr
03431	70140114	TT. UDANOANDEGG2302	Ford Mondeo Diesel
			Hatchback 2.0 Tdc: 140
			Titanium X Business
85360	AJ14GWY	WF0EXXGBBEEU65673	Edition 5Dr
00000	7014011	VI. VEARGEBLE GOOGFS	Ford Mondeo Diesel
	-		Hatchback 2.0 Tdci 140
85324	AJ14GXV	WF0EXXGBBEEU65639	Edge 5Dr
00024	1 7014074	TI. VEAAGEBEEGGGGG	Nıssan Qashqai Diesel
	j		Hatchback 1 5 dCı
85282	AJ14LSC	SJNFAAJ11U1151002	Tekna 5Dr
03202	7014190	33NFAA31101131002	
85175	AJ14OTD	SJNFDNJ11U1160743	Nissan Qashqai Diesel Hatchback 1.6 dCı
03113	1 4014010	30/41 DIA01101100/43	Hatchback 1.0 UCI

			Tekna 5Dr 4WD
			Toyota Auris Touring
			Sport 1.8 Vvti Hybrid
85407	AK14PHO	SB1ZS3JE00E093655	Excel 5Dr CVT Auto
00+01	AKITIO	OB ILOGOLOGO O	Toyota Auris Touring
			Sport 1.8 Vvti Hybrid
05474	AKAABUV	SB4762 IEGNEA02562	Excel 5Dr CVT Auto
85471	AK14PHY	SB1ZS3JE60E093563	Citroen Grand C4
			Picasso Diesel Estate
	1 .	İ	1 6 E-hdi 115 Airdream
0.500.5	1444040	VE72 FOLIORE 10 47 400	*
85205	AK14PXS	VF73A9HC8EJ647429	Exclusive 5Dr
			Volvo V60 Diesel
			Sportswagon D4 [181] R
84689	AK14SYJ	YV1FW73C1F1222428	Design 5Dr
	1		Volvo V60 Diesel
			Sportswagon D4 [181] R
85488	AK14SZE	YV1FW73CDF1224035	Design 5Dr Geartronic
			Peugeot 2008 Diesel
			Estate 1.6 E-hdi 115
85729	AK14VHU	VF3CU9HD8EY062120	Feline 5Dr [mɪstral]
			Toyota Auris Touring
			Sport 1.8 Vvti Hybrid
85464	AK14VXC	SB1ZS3JE70E099565	Icon 5Dr CVT Auto
30404	ARTITURE		Toyota Auris Touring
			Sport 1.8 Vvti Hybrid
85462	AK14VXD	SB1ZS3JE90E099342	Icon 5Dr CVT Auto
03402	AKIAVAD	3D12030E30E033342	Toyota Auris Touring
			Sport 1 8 Vvti Hybrid
05467	AVAAVVC	SB1ZS3JE30E100064	Icon 5Dr CVT Auto
85467	AK14VXG	3B12333E30E100004	Toyota Auris Touring
	1		Sport 1.8 Vvti Hybrid
	A 124 43 024 1	0D4702 IE20E000456	Icon 5Dr CVT Auto
85461	AK14VXH	SB1ZS3JE20E099456	
			Toyota Auris Touring
		004700 1500540000	Sport 1.8 Vvti Hybrid
85470	AK14VXJ	SB1ZS3JE30E100033	Icon 5Dr CVT Auto
			Toyota Auris Touring
			Sport 1.8 Vvti Hybrid
85469	AK14VXL	SB1ZS3JE70E100035	Icon 5Dr CVT Auto
			Toyota Auris Touring
			Sport 1 8 Vvti Hybrid
85465	AK14VXM	SB1ZS3JE80E099350	Icon 5Dr CVT Auto
			Ford Fiesta Diesel
	1		Hatchback 1.5 Tdci
85302	AK14WLE	WF0DXXGAKDEJ44622	Zetec 5Dr
			Ford Mondeo Diesel
			Hatchback 2 0 Tdci 163
			Titanium X Business
85204	AK14WLX	WF0EXXGBBEEJ55034	Edition 5Dr
			Toyota Auris Touring
1			Sport 1.8 Vvti Hybrid
85463	AK14YMW	SB1ZS3JE10E099321	Icon 5Dr CVT Auto
00700	7.1.2.1.00		Toyota Auris Touring
			Sport 1 8 Vvti Hybrid
85409	AK14YND	SB1ZS3JE40E101028	Icon 5Dr CVT Auto
03403	AN I4TINU	3D 12330L40L 101020	Toyota Auris Touring
			Sport 1.8 Vvti Hybrid
05440	AV440410	6D4762 IE20E002522	lcon 5Dr CVT Auto
85410	AK14YNG	SB1ZS3JE30E093522	I ICOH SDI CAL WILLO

_ 			Toyota Auris Touring
			Sport 1.8 Vvti Hybrid
85408	AK14YNJ	SB1ZS3JE20E093575	Icon 5Dr CVT Auto
03400	71(14)110	3B12333E20E093373	Toyota Avensis Diesel
			Saloon 2.0 D-4d Icon
85459	AK14YNN	SB1BD76L70E132753	4Dr
00400	AK 141 1414	301BD/0L/0E 132/33	Toyota Prius Hatchback
			1.8 Vvti T Spirit 5Dr CVT
05090	A IZ 4 AVNID	ITDENSELIVATOROSCO	
85080	AK14YNP	JTDKN36UX01822367	Auto [leather]
			Nissan Qashqai Diesel
05005	1444775	0 1015 4 144144 00070	Hatchback 1 5 dCi
85295	AK14YZP	SJNFAAJ11U1139672	Acenta Premium 5Dr
	1		Citroen C4 Picasso
			Diesel Estate 1.6 E-hdi
85308	AK14ZKJ	VF73D9HP8EJ675844	Airdream Vtr+ 5Dr Etg6
			Peugeot 2008 Diesel
			Estate 1.6 E-hdi Allure
85530	AK14ZXY	VF3CU9HP0EY075778	5Dr
			Peugeot 2008 Diesel
			Estate 1.6 E-hdi 115
85581	AK14ZYB	VF3CU9HD8EY053411	Feline 5Dr [mistral]
			Peugeot 3008 Diesel
			Estate 1.6 HDı Allure
85531	AK14ZYD	VF30U9HD8ES122506	5Dr
[BMW X1 Diesel Estate
			Sdrive 18d SE 5Dr Step
85746	AU64UMH	WBAVN720X0V232750	Auto
			KIA Sportage Diesel
85851	AX14AUL	U5YPC815LEL503049	Estate 1.7 Crdi 4 5Dr
			Audi A6 Diesel Saloon
85591	AY64VFN	WAUZZZ4G5EN179006	2 0 TDI Ultra SE 4Dr
	1110101		Audı A6 Diesel Saloon
	Ì		2 0 TDI Ultra SE 4Dr S
85371	AY64WPP	WAUZZZ4G7EN183834	Tronic
00071	7.041111	WAGELETO LITTOGGG	Audi A6 Saloon Special
			Editions 2 0 TDI Ultra
85745	AY64YTB	WAUZZZ4G4EN188859	Black Edition 4Dr
03/43	AIO4IID	17A0222464E11180839	BMW 3 Series Diesel
1			Touring 320d
1			Efficientdynamics 5Dr
85558	EF14VUX	WBA3L12040F583755	Step Auto
02220	EF 14VUA	44 DW2F 15040L202122	Lexus CT Hatchback
02204	FNIAFTAG	ITUVDEDUADOADEZOO	200h 1.8 Luxury 5Dr
85701	EN14EAG	JTHKD5BH102196708	CVT Auto
	1		Audi A3 Diesel Saloon
	F0.450	INIAI ITTTOLIAPIA COCCI	1 6 TDI Sport 4Dr S
85490	EO64MYN	WAUZZZ8V3F1052904	Tronic
			VW Passat Diesel
1	1		Saloon 2.0 TDI 177
			Bluemotion Tech
85697	ET14AXC	WVWZZZ3CZFE016268	Executive Style 4Dr
			BMW X5 Diesel Estate
			Sdrive25d M Sport 5Dr
84097	EY14JBX	WBAKS020100C06198	Auto
			Audi A6 Diesel Saloon
			2 0 TDI Ultra S Line 4Dr
85672	EY64PLZ	WAUZZZ4G6EN186191	S Tronic
			

			86
			Mercedes E Class
			Diesel Saloon E220 CDI
85436	FA08FEB	WDD2120022B056580	SE 4Dr Tip Auto
			Honda Cr-v Diesel
			Estate 1.6 I-dtec S-T 5Dr
85201	FD14GCV	SHSRE6720EU220631	2WD
			Honda Civic Hatchback
85225	FD14UJY	SHHFK2840EU008330	18 I-vtec S-T 5Dr Auto
			Honda Civic Hatchback
85226	FD14UJZ	SHHFK2840EU008331	1.8 I-vtec S-T 5Dr Auto
		0111111204020000001	Seat Leon Diesel Sport
85309	FD14XUA	VSSZZZ5FZER131212	Tourer 1.6 TDI S 5Dr
00000	IDIANOA	V0022231 221(131212	Seat Leon Diesel Sport
85312	EDAAVUG	VCC777EF7FD4004E0	
00312	FD14XUC	VSSZZZ5FZER132159	Tourer 1.6 TDI S 5Dr
0.004.0			Seat Leon Diesel Sport
85313	FD14XUE	VSSZZZ5FZER132201	Tourer 1.6 TDI S 5Dr
li .	l l		Seat Leon Diesel
			Hatchback 1.6 TDI SE
85586	FE64EBC	VSSZZZ5FZFR019341	5Dr [technology Pack]
			Seat Leon Diesel
			Hatchback 1 6 TDI SE
85585	FE64EBD	VSSZZZ5FZFR019427	5Dr [technology Pack]
			Seat Leon Diesel Sport
	1		Tourer 1.6 TDI SE 5Dr
85674	FE64JVV	VSSZZZ5FZFR030100	[technology Pack]
03074	I LUTUV V	V3322231 21 1(030 100	Seat Leon Diesel Sport
05750	FE64JWN	VSSZZZ5FZFR038697	
85750	LE047AAIA	V332223F2FRU38697	Tourer 1.6 TDI S 5Dr
]		Seat Leon Diesel
			Hatchback 1.6 TDI SE
86051	FE64JWX	VSSZZZ5FZFR037066	5Dr [technology Pack]
	ļ		Seat Leon Diesel
			Hatchback 1.6 TDI SE
86069	FE64RLU	VSSZZZ5FZFR006472	5Dr [technology Pack]
			Seat Leon Diesel Sport
85310	FH14BNB	VSSZZZ5FZER132163	Tourer 1.6 TDI S 5Dr
			Seat Leon Diesel Sport
85311	FH14CCU	VSSZZZ5FZR002470	Tourer 1.6 TDI S 5Dr
			Vauxhall Mokka Diesel
)			Hatchback 1.7 Cdti Tech
85215	FH14CHJ	W0LJC7EL9EB742673	Line 5Dr
00210	1111-70110	11000122020142010	Vauxhall Insignia Diesel
	1		Sports Tourer 2.0 Cdti
	1		Ecoflex Elite Nav 5Dr
02544	FULLOVE	MOLOTOEDSE4440SES	
85544	FH14CKE	W0LGT8ER3E1149353	[start Sto
1	į į		Honda Civic Diesel
		A	Hatchback 1.6 I-dtec S-T
85222	FH14DWL	SHHFK3750EU206577	5Dr
			Honda Civic Diesel
1			Hatchback 1 6 I-dtec S-T
85223	FH14DWM	SHHFK3750EU206898	5Dr
	T		Seat Leon Diesel
]			Hatchback 1.6 TDI SE
85640	FH14ZHN	VSSZZZ5FZER099842	5Dr [technology Pack]
	1		Seat Leon Diesel Sport
1			Tourer 2.0 TDI 184 FR
85818	FM14JNV	VSSZZZ5FZFR004730	5Dr [technology Pack]
85814	FN64XFV	SHHFK3750EU207543	Honda Civic Diesel

			Hatchback 1 6 I-dtec S-T
	 -		Vauxhall Insignia Diesel Sports Tourer 2 0 Cdti
85579	FN64XJM	W0LGT8EM8E1155556	[163] Ecoflex Elite 5Dr [start S
			VW Passat Diesel Saloon 1 6 TDI
85635	FT14EUP	WVWZZZ3CZFE025470	Bluemotion Tech Executive 4Dr
			Lexus CT Hatchback 200h 1.8 Advance 5Dr
85404	FV14BZD	JTHKD5BH302194863	CVT Auto VW Passat Diesel
85357	FV14OPE	WVWZZZ3CZEE178673	Saloon 2 0 TDI Bluemotion Tech Executive 4Dr
85638	FV14UWO	WVGZZZ5NZFW004140	VW Tiguan Diesel Estate 2 0 TDi Bluemotion Tech Match 5Dr
	1111000	WYOLLEONEI WOOMING	VW Golf Diesel
85085	FV14UWR	WVWZZZAUZEP080833	Hatchback 1.6 TDI 105 SE 5Dr DSG
84377	FV14UXA	WVWZZZAUZFP502329	VW Golf Diesel Estate 1.6 TDI SE 5Dr
85286	FV14XMH	WVWZZZAUZFP508355	VW Golf Diesel Estate 1.6 TDI SE 5Dr
85849	GN64NLD	WBA5E320X0D787258	BMW 5 Series Diesel Saloon 518d [150] SE 4Dr
85513	HF64NFV	WBA4A52010D571978	BMW 4 Series Gran Coupe 428ı Luxury 5Dr Auto
85823	HF64NFX	WBA5L32060D972980	BMW 5 Series Diesel Touring 520d [190] SE 5Dr Step Auto
			Audı A6 Diesel Saloon 2.0 TDI Ultra S Line 4Dr
86266	HF64SFZ	WAUZZZ4G4EN181359	S Tronic Audı A6 Avant Special
85594	HF64SRV	WAUZZZ4G1EN183151	Editions 2.0 TDI Ultra Black Edition 5Dr S Tronic
95304	LIC44DVE	180.0877772C7EE4774E0	VW Passat Diesel Saloon 1.6 TDI
85294 85345	HG14DXE HG14FYU	WVWZZZ3CZEE177150 WVWZZZAUZEP602425	Bluemotion 4Dr VW Golf Diesel Estate 2.0 TDI GT 5Dr
00340	11314610	1111LLAULLF 002423	VW Touran Diesel Estate 2.0 TDI
85392	HG14FYV	WVGZZZ1TZFW000649	Bluemotion Tech Sport 5Dr
			Audi A3 Diesel Sportback 1.6 TDI Sport
85418 85726	HG140RT HJ64BMU	WAUZZZ8V0FA010187 WAUZZZ8V2FA044499	5Dr Audi A3 Diesel
00120	1 100-10110	1	1 TIGGI NO DIGGEI

	T -		Sportback 1.6 TDI 110 S
	{		Line 5Dr S Tronic
			Audi A4 Diesel Saloon
85694	HJ64BMV	WAUZZZ8K2FA036408	2.0 Tdie SE Technik 4Dr
			BMW 5 Series Diesel
			Saloon 520d SE 4Dr
85442	JS14LGX	WBA5C32030D635702	Step Auto
			Mazda 6 Diesel Tourer
85606	KT14CKD	JMZGJ691651166901	2.2d Se-I Nav 5Dr
			Mazda 6 Diesel Tourer
86256	KV64EUU	JMZGJ691651179591	2.2d Se-I Nav 5Dr
			Mazda 3 Hatchback 2.0
85495	KW14LDE	JMZBM546611151233	SE Nav 5Dr
05500	1/10/4 41 = 1	15477754500044450500	Mazda 3 Fastback 2 0
85599	KW14LEJ	JMZBM526611156568	Sport Nav 4Dr
00045	KV64DLII	INTO 1624654470650	Mazda 6 Diesel Saloon
86045	KY64PLU	JMZGJ621651178659	2.2d Se-I Nav 4Dr Audi A3 Diesel
			Sportback 2.0 TDI Sport
85412	LD14ONR	WAUZZZ8V2FA012510	5Dr
03412	LD 140KK	WAGELLOVEI AUTESTO	BMW 1 Series Diesel
			Hatchback 116d
85510	LK64VDZ	WBA1C92090J436530	Efficientdynamics 5Dr
			BMW 1 Series Diesel
			Hatchback 116d
85508	LK64VGU	WBA1C92040J436533	Efficientdynamics 5Dr
			BMW 1 Series Diesel
			Hatchback 116d
85501	LK64VHZ	WBA1C92060J436534	Efficientdynamics 5Dr
			BMW 1 Series Diesel
			Hatchback 116d
85509	LK64VJC	WBA1C92060J436548	Efficientdynamics 5Dr
1			BMW 3 Series Diesel
			Touring 320d
85916	LN64UMY	WBA3L12080K280713	Efficientdynamics 5Dr
05000	1.0441170	MD 4 5 C 3 2 0 4 0 D C 3 5 4 5 7	BMW 5 Series Diesel
85300	LO14NZG	WBA5C32040D635157	Saloon 520d SE 4Dr BMW X1 Diesel Estate
			Sdrive 18d Sport 5Dr
85443	LO14OUL	WBAVN72040VX38493	Step Auto
00440		VVBAVIA72040VA30493	BMW X1 Diesel Estate
84582	LP14CHL	WBAVP72040VX43980	Xdrive 18d SE 5Dr
- 04002	<u> </u>	VIBATT 120 TO VATOUR	BMW 5 Series Diesel
85422	LP14CHN	WBA5C12060D353932	Saloon 518d SE 4Dr
			BMW 3 Series Saloon
85112	LP14HTG	WBA3B12040J695844	320i SE 4Dr
-			BMW 3 Series Diesel
			Touring 320d Sport 5Dr
85457	LP14HTJ	WBA3K32060F734884	[business Media]
			Vauxhall Zafıra Diesel
			Estate 1.7 Cdtı Ecoflex
85645	LP14PMV	W0L0AHM75E2081837	Design Nav [110] 5Dr
			BMW X5 Diesel Estate
0.000	1.54	LAID 41/0000=001/==00=	Xdrive40d SE 5Dr Auto
84805	LP14VYH	WBAKS620700K77387	[7 Seat]
05047	1 7041171	181D 8 21 42000 V 200774	BMW 3 Series Diesel
85917	LT64HEJ	WBA3L12000K280771	Touring 320d

			Efficientdynamics 5Dr
	-	_	Vauxhall Insignia Diesel
			Hatchback 2 0 Cdti [163]
			Ecoflex Design Nav 5Dr
85698	LT64NAA	W0LGM6EM5E1165348	[start
			Audi Q5 Estate Special
			Editions 2 0T FSI
			Quattro S Line Plus 5Dr
85753	ML02NJL	WAUZZZ8R6FA029622	Tip Auto
			Mercedes E Class
			Diesel Saloon E220 CDI
85402	PF14AHE	WDD2120022B042568	SE 4Dr Tip Auto
			Mercedes CLA Class
			Diesel Saloon CLA 220
	į		CDI AMG Sport 4Dr Tip
85234	PF14AJY	WDD1173032N109073	Auto [comand]
			Mercedes A Class
			Diesel Hatchback A180
85438	PF14LGJ	WDD1760122V021529	CDI ECO SE 5Dr
			Mercedes GLA Class
			Diesel Hatchback GLA
			200 CDI AMG Line 5Dr
85364	PF14YSJ	WDC1569082J036742	Auto [executive]
			Mercedes A Class
			Diesel Hatchback A180
85303	PJ14ODG	WDD1760122V018947	CDI ECO SE 5Dr
			Mercedes M Class
	}		Diesel Station Wagon
	į l		MI350 CDI Bluetec SE
85370	PO64XMH	WDC1660242A435957	5Dr Auto [comand]
			Mercedes E Class
			Diesel Saloon E300
			Bluetec Hybrid AMG
85381	PO64XMK	WDD2120982BO55077	Sport 4Dr Tip Auto
			Mercedes C Class
			Diesel Saloon C220
			Bluetec SE Executive
85210	PO64XOJ	WDD2050042F079137	4Dr
			Mercedes A Class
			Diesel Hatchback A200
			[2 1] CDI AMG Sport 5Dr
85555	PO64XPA	WDD1760082V028371	[map Pilot]
			Mercedes A Class
			Diesel Hatchback A180
85830	PO64XPB	WDD1760122J317045	CDI AMG Sport 5Dr
			Audi A4 Diesel Avant
			2.0 TDI 163 Ultra SE
85243	RE14NUJ	WAUZZZ8K4EA152434_	Technik 5Dr
			Audı A4 Diesel Avant
			2.0 TDI 163 Ultra SE
85454	RF14GWM	WAUZZZ8K9FA015331	Technik 5Dr
			Audı A3 Diesel
			Sportback 2.0 TDI 184 S
85476	RF14KHJ	WAUZZZ8V0FA024204	Line 5Dr
			Audi Q3 Diesel Estate
			2.0 TDI [177] Quattro SE
85362	RJ14BWW	WAUZZZ8UXER098589	5Dr

			Audi Q3 Estate 1.4T FSI
85273	RJ14DXG	WAUZZZ8U4ER099799	S Line 5Dr S Tronic
		1-2-2	Audi A3 Diesel
			Sportback 2.0 TDI S
85375	RJ14ZFK	WAUZZZ8V1FA017147	Line 5Dr
			Audi A5 Diesel
			Sportback 2.0 TDI 177
07.400	DICOULAR	14/4/177707074 000004	Quattro SE Technik 5Dr
85460	RK64UAB	WAUZZZ8T0FA008034	S Tronic [5 St]
	ļ j		Audi A3 Diesel Saloon 1 6 TDI 110 Sport 4Dr S
85852	SG640G0	WAUZZZ8VXF1046825	Tronic
03032	3004000	WAUZZZ8VAF 1040625	Audı A3 Diesel
			Sportback 2.0 TDI S
86077	SJ64YHG	WAUZZZ8V0FA033002	Line 5Dr
	00041110	WASELESTON ACCOUNT	VW Golf Diesel Estate
85681	WA64RJJ	WVWZZZAUZFP523172	1.6 TDI SE 5Dr
	117.047.00	7777	VW Golf Diesel
			Hatchback 2 0 TDI GT
85675	WA64RJV	WVWZZZAUZFP009633	5Dr
	1		VW Golf Diesel Estate
85103	WA64RKN	WVWZZZAUZFP514114	2 0 TDI SE 5Dr
	1		VW Golf Diesel
	!		Hatchback 1.6 TDI 105
86041	WA64RKU	WVWZZZAUZFW060822	SE 5Dr
			Audi Q5 Diesel Estate
	-		2 0 TDI Quattro S Line
85730	WA64XKC	WAUZZZ8R4FA020577	5Dr
			Audı A3 Diesel
	1		Sportback 1 6 TDI 110
85614	WA64XKE	WAUZZZ8V0FA028379	SE 5Dr
			Audi A3 Diesel
			Sportback 1 6 TDI 110
85546	WA64XKM	WAUZZZ8V5FA024781	SE 5Dr
	1		Skoda Octavia Diesel
	14404700	TMDD (TME 4500 4000 4	Hatchback 2.0 TDI CR
85600	WA64ZRO	TMBBJ7NE4F0042084	Elegance 5Dr Skoda Octavia Diesel
			Estate 1.6 TDI CR SE
			Business Greenline III
85627	WA64ZRP	TMBKG7NE2F0046858	5Dr
03021	TINUSCINE	INDICOTILET 00-0000	Skoda Octavia Diesel
			Estate 2.0 TDI CR vRS
84681	WA64ZRV	TMBKK7NEXF0039042	5Dr
	-		Skoda Superb Diesel
			Estate 2.0 TDI CR 140 S
85887	WA64ZTE	TMBKE73T6F9020184	5Dr
			Audi A3 Diesel
			Sportback 2.0 TDI Sport
	i i		
84802	WD14DMV	WAUZZZ8V4FA005820	5Dr
84802	WD14DMV	WAUZZZ8V4FA005820	5Dr Audi A3 Diesel
84802	WD14DMV	WAUZZZ8V4FA005820	
84802 85104	WD14DMV WD14DNJ	WAUZZZ8V4FA005820 WAUZZZ8V5FA011805	Audi A3 Diesel Sportback 2 0 TDI SE 5Dr
			Audi A3 Diesel Sportback 2 0 TDI SE 5Dr Audi Q3 Diesel Estate
	WD14DNJ		Audi A3 Diesel Sportback 2 0 TDI SE 5Dr
			Audi A3 Diesel Sportback 2 0 TDI SE 5Dr Audi Q3 Diesel Estate

Hatchback 2 0 TDI 5Dr Audi A3 Diesel Sportback 2 0 TDI S 85174 WD14MRO WAUZZZ8V5FA018883 5Dr Audi A5 Diesel Sportback 2.0 TDI S Sportback 2.0 TDI S SE 5Dr Multitronic SE 5Dr Multitronic Seat] Skoda Superb Diesel	
85174 WD14MRO WAUZZZ8V5FA018883 Sportback 2 0 TDI S 5Dr Audi A5 Diesel Sportback 2.0 TDI 1 SE 5Dr Multitronic 85199 WD14MRX WAUZZZ8T1FA007863 Seat] Skoda Superb Dies	port
85174 WD14MRO WAUZZZ8V5FA018883 5Dr Audi A5 Diesel Sportback 2.0 TDl 1 SE 5Dr Multitronic 85199 WD14MRX WAUZZZ8T1FA007863 Seat] Skoda Superb Dies	port
Audi A5 Diesel Sportback 2.0 TDI 1 SE 5Dr Multitronic 85199 WD14MRX WAUZZZ8T1FA007863 Seat] Skoda Superb Dies	
Sportback 2.0 TDI 1 SE 5Dr Multitronic 85199 WD14MRX WAUZZZ8T1FA007863 Seat] Skoda Superb Dies	
85199 WD14MRX WAUZZZ8T1FA007863 SE 5Dr Multitronic SE 5Dr Multitronic Seat] Skoda Superb Dies	
85199 WD14MRX WAUZZZ8T1FA007863 SE 5Dr Multitronic SE 5Dr Multitronic Seat] Skoda Superb Dies	177
85199 WD14MRX WAUZZZ8T1FA007863 Seat] Skoda Superb Dies	
Skoda Superb Dies	•
	sel
Hatchback 2.0 TDI	
85190 WF14VGU TMBBF73T2E9057695 170 Elegance 5D	
VW CC Diesel Salo	
2 0 TDI Bluemotio	
84799 WG14KKZ WVWZZZ3CZEE534407 Tech 4Dr	
VW Touran Diese	
Estate 1.6 TDI 10	
Bluemotion Tech S	
84849 WG14NNO WVGZZZ1TZEW096424 5Dr	
VW Golf Diesel	
Hatchback 2.0 TDI C	2TD
84674 WG140RX WVWZZZAUZEW420658 5Dr	, i D
84674 WG140RX WWWZZZAOZEW420656 SDI	
Sportback 2.0 TDI	e E
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	3E
85232 WG14XYD WAUZZZ8V7EA185261 5Dr S Tronic Audi RS Q3 Estate 2	\ FT -
FSI Quattro 5Dr S	>
85115 WG14XYL WUAZZZ8U0ER903067 Tronic	-
Skoda Superb Dies	
84608 WJ14UXE TMBKJ73T3E9054464 Estate 1.6 TDI CR S	5Dr
VW Golf Diesel	
Hatchback 1.6 TDI	105
85980 WJ64BVV WVWZZZAUZFW053382 SE 5Dr	
Audi Q3 Estate 1 4T	FSI
85826 WJ64FAU WAUZZZ8U2ER120147 S Line 5Dr	
VW Golf Diesel	
Hatchback 2.0 TDI	GT
85592 WJ64HGU WVWZZZAUZFW048509 5Dr	
VW Golf Diesel	
Hatchback 1.6 TDI	105
85682 WJ64HHA WVWZZZAUZFP011673 Match 5Dr	
VW Golf Diesel	
Hatchback 2.0 TDI C	3TD
85451 WJ64HHL WVWZZZAUZFW055327 5Dr	
VW Golf Diesel	
Hatchback 2.0 TDI	GT
85820 WJ64HHM WVWZZZAUZFW066091 5Dr	
VW Golf Diesel Est	ate
85695 WJ64MVC WVWZZZAUZFP532925 1.6 TDI Bluemotion	
VW Golf Diesel Est	
85496 WJ64MVP WVWZZZAUZFP529919 1.6 TDI SE 5Dr	
VW Golf Diesel Est	ate
85424 WJ64TOV WVWZZZAUZFP528133 2.0 TDI GT 5Dr	
Audi A6 Diesel Ava	
85843 WJ64VGN WAUZZZ4GXEN189076 2,0 TDI Ultra SE 5I	
ODO-D TATO-LACIA LAMOSSTAGVEIA 102010 L 7'0 IDLOING 2E 21	
M Lladalinated	, ວ
Mini Hatchback 1. 85293 WM14PVK WMWXM52070T945651 Cooper 3Dr	

			Mini Hatchback Diesel
85318	WR14YSY	WMWXN32090T965028	1 5 Cooper D 3Dr
			BMW 3 Series Diesel
	}		Saloon 330d Xdrive
			Luxury 4Dr Step Auto
85683	WX64WBU	WBA3E32040K283100	[prof Media]
			BMW 2 Series Coupe
85414	WX64WCD	WBA1F52090VZ92605	228ı M Sport 2Dr